Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:25 AM
To: 'Kimberly M. Wilson'

Subject: RE: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

Kimberly,

Thanks for fcrwarding.f For your records, OCD does concur with BLM approval for this remediation proposal. Please
proceed at BLM’s direétive. 0OCD tracking number for this project is 2RP-1711.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kimberly M, Wilson [mailto:kwilson@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:50 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

Mike { wasn’t sure if the BLM or Sheldon sent this to you. Something less you have to worry about.

Kimberly M. Wilson.
Project Manager
Talow/LPE .
408 West Texas Avenue -
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 575.746.8768

Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

S,

Better Business Bureau Torih Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Lear’ning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

From: Sheldon Hitchcock

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson

Subject: FW: Apache- Tony Fed # 27



BLM approval for the Tony WP below

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Environmental Scientist
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768

Cell: {(575) 689-5198

Fax: (575) 746-8305

Email: slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com

A

TN,

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e~mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Robertson, Jefféry [mailto:jlrobertson@bim.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 1:26 PM

To: Sheldon Hitchcock’ jorge.rivera@apachecorp.com
Subject: Re: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

This plan is approved as written with these conditions of approval. BLM approval of this proposal does not
relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and re mediate
contamination that rriay pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the environment, or if the
location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that location does not re vegetate, or future issues with
contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

N

I will go ahead and approve this plain but in the future I need to recive the C141 within 15 days of an event. The
BLM must be notifyed within 24 hours if major event occures.

BLM-CECO i
Natural Resource Spuocialist



Office: 575-234-2230 '
Cell: 575-361-2632
ilrobertson@blm.qov

On Mon, Oct 21, 20%3 at 9:35 AM, Sheldon Hitchcock <sthitchcock@talonlpe.com> wrote:

. Mr. Robertson,

. The work plan for tfle remediation taking place at the Tony Fed #27 is attached. Please take a look and let me
- know if you are ok with moving forward on this remediation. Thank you.

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Environmental Scientist
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue

Artesia, New Mexiéo 88210
Phone: (575) 746-87638.

Cell: (575) 689-5198
Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: slhitchcock@talonlpecom

Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010
ICIC and Business Week- ﬁ"op 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 201 l;’ 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

4
¥

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in'error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you aré not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distribt?‘mng or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Sent: ; Wednesday, October 23, 2013 7:50 AM

To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

Mike | wasn’t sure if the BLM or Sheldon sent this to you. Something less you have to worry about.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Praoject Manager

Talow/LLPE

408 West Texas Avenue:
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Office: 375.746.8768
Fax: 575.746.8905

Cell: 575.602.3826
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com
Web: www talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2008 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient:2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2008, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011,:2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

From: Sheldon Hitchcock

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson

Subject: FW: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

BLM approval for the Tony WP below

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Environmental Scientist
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (575) 746-8768

Cell: (575) 689-5198

Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: slhitchcock@talonlpe.com
Web: www.talonlpe.com




Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing,
copying, distributing or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Robertson, Jeffery [mailto:jirobertson@bim.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 1:26 PM

To: Sheldon Hitchcock; jorge.rivera@apachecorp.com
Subject: Re: Apache- Tony Fed # 27

1

This plan is approved as written with these conditions of approval. BLM approval of this proposal does not
relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and re mediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the environment, or if the
location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that location does not re vegetate, or future issues with
contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws/regulations.

I will go ahead and approve this plain but in the future I need to recive the C141 within 15 days of an event. The
BLM must be notifyed within 24 hours if major event occures.

BLM-CFO ’
Naiural Resource Speciahst
Office: 575-234-2230 |
Cell: 575-361-2632
lrobertson@blm.gov -

On Mon, Oct 21, 20f3 at 9:35 AM, Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock @talonlpe.com> wrote:

. Mr. Robertson,
;

H

. The work plan for the remediation taking place at the Tony Fed #27 is attached. Please take a look and let me
- know if you are ok with moving forward on this remediation. Thank you.

- Sheldon L. Hitchcock
. Environmental Scientist



Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (5375) 746-8768-

Cell: (575) 689-5198
Fax: (575) 746-8905

Email: shhitchcock @talonlpe.com

Web: www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Tdrch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Y

Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010
:
ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008. 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010. 2009, 2008, 2007

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



